From: [|Redacted
Sent: 7/30/2012 2:52:30 PM

Redacted

To:
Huoches Iohn (Reo Rel) (/O=PGLFE/OT T;(‘m'nm‘mp/onZR Poiniﬁgfq/onZTRHQ\'
Redacted
lester.wong@cpuc.ca.gov (lester.wong@cpuc.ca.gov); dallas.cooper@cpuc.ca.gov
(dallas.cooper@cpuc.ca.gov); erik.juul@cpuc.ca.gov (erik.juul@cpuc.ca.gov);
‘Redacted

Cc:

Bcee:

Subject: Trade Deadline Approaching!
Hello all!

| know the trade deadline is approaching tomorrow, but we would love to have any/all
deals done by midnight tonight. It has been asked before, and just to clarify for
everyone: YES -- S. Miller, C. Quentin, J. Panik and T. Bauer are available. We would
like to hear any and all offers you may have on them (separately or as a package).
Best offer wins. Sorry but we won't listen to offers on Hill, Kubel, or Burnett. We are
not looking for anything specific, just want to better our chances for next year.

Please feel free to email back or even call/text me ("Z") at|Redacted |any time
before 12am. Hope to hear from you all, and best of luck with the rest of your
wheeling-and-dealing tomorrow!

Redacted

of The Replacements

Sent via DroidX2 on Verizon Wireless™

From:‘Redacted

To: [Redacted
Redacted
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|Redacted

<lester.wong@cpuc.ca.gov>, "dallas.cooper@cpuc.ca.gov"”
<dallas.cooper@cpuc.ca.gov>, "erik juul@cpuc.ca.gov" <erik.juul@cpuc.ca.gov>,

Redacted

|‘Redacted

<i8hs@nae com>_ |Redacted

|'i$|§hs@pge.com" 7

[Redacted

Sent: Tue, Jul 24, 2012 19:15:18 GMT+00:00
Subject: Rosters/Transactions - 7/24/12
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